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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI — 110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/WZz/2022/ [2) Dated: [4 /0 /2022
To,

The Principal,

Govt. Sarvodaya Kany Vidyalaya,

Pardhan Market, Nilothi, New Delhi-110041

Subject: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Sarvodaya
Kany Vidyalaya (Old Building) Located at Pardhan Market, Nilothi,
New Delhi-110041.

Sir,

Please refer to your email dated 18.12.2021 on the subject cited above. In
this connection it is to inform you that the said building have been inspected by the
officer concerned of this department on 14.02.2022 in the presence of H.O.S of
evening shift to check compliance of shortcomings issued by this department vide
letter no. F6/DFS/MS/2015/516 dated 12.03.2015 (copy enclosed).

During inspection, it have been observed that the shortcomings issued by this
department vide above said letter has not been rectified yet.

In view of the above shortcomings, Fire safety Certificate cannot be renewed at
this stage. You are advised to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under
intimation to this department for taking further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,
({\W/ﬂ-’/

\‘ \
(Dharampa "Bhardwaj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

(West Zonm
Copy to:- ’\’X‘QQ‘

\®
1. The Director, Directorate of Education, GNCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi-
110054.
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F4/oFS|me] 25158 [/ Dated: 12/ 3 //5

To,
Smt. Ranjana (Vice Principal),

Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
Nilothi, New Delhi-110041.

Subject: Inspection report of Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya, Nilothi, New Delhi-110041from Fire

Safety and means of escape point of view.
Sir,

Please refer to your letter No. Nil on the subject noted above, in this connection, it is to inform
you that the said premises have been visited by the officer concerned of this department on 15/1 2/2014 in
the presence of Smt. Ranjana (Vice Principal) and observed that school is having 4 blocks (2 blocks of
Ground floor and 2 blocks of G+1 structures + 4 porta cabins. School is built up on a plot area 7935m’ .
During the inspection it was observed that plastic / fiber material is used in Porta cabins which is

combustible in the nature. You are advised to replace these porta cabins with non-combustible material.

In view of above. FSC/ NOC from the Fire Safety point of view cannot be considered at

this stage.
You are requested to comply the above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this

department for further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Ww_—

12[3
(Vipin Kental)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer,
Ph: 011-23846352

Copy to:- '
of M

1. Executive Engineer, C.B.M. Div. M-133 (N) (NCTD), Plot No. 41, First Floor, Rama Road, Jakhira
New Delhi-41 w.r.t Letter No. 54(159)/CBMD/M-133N/PWD/2014-15/82 dated 13.01.2015.
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